

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject

Political and Social Studies

with the degree "Exchange Austauschprogramm" (ECTS credits)

Examination regulations version: 2023 Responsible: Institute for Political Science and Sociology



Abbreviations used

Course types: $\mathbf{E} = \text{field trip}$, $\mathbf{K} = \text{colloquium}$, $\mathbf{O} = \text{conversatorium}$, $\mathbf{P} = \text{placement/lab course}$, $\mathbf{R} = \text{project}$, $\mathbf{S} = \text{seminar}$, $\mathbf{T} = \text{tutorial}$, $\ddot{\mathbf{U}} = \text{exercise}$, $\mathbf{V} = \text{lecture}$

Term: **SS** = summer semester, **WS** = winter semester

Methods of grading: **NUM** = numerical grade, **B/NB** = (not) successfully completed

Regulations: **(L)ASPO** = general academic and examination regulations (for teaching-degree programmes), **FSB** = subject-specific provisions, **SFB** = list of modules

Other: **A** = thesis, **LV** = course(s), **PL** = assessment(s), **TN** = participants, **VL** = prerequisite(s)

Conventions

Unless otherwise stated, courses and assessments will be held in German, assessments will be offered every semester and modules are not creditable for bonus.

Notes

Should there be the option to choose between several methods of assessment, the lecturer will agree with the module coordinator on the method of assessment to be used in the current semester by two weeks after the start of the course at the latest and will communicate this in the customary manner.

Should the module comprise more than one graded assessment, all assessments will be equally weighted, unless otherwise stated below.

Should the assessment comprise several individual assessments, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

In accordance with

the general regulations governing the degree subject described in this module catalogue:

associated official publications (FSB (subject-specific provisions)/SFB (list of modules)):

This module handbook seeks to render, as accurately as possible, the data that is of statutory relevance according to the examination regulations of the degree subject. However, only the FSB (subject-specific provisions) and SFB (list of modules) in their officially published versions shall be legally binding. In the case of doubt, the provisions on, in particular, module assessments specified in the FSB/SFB shall prevail.



The subject is divided into

Abbreviation	Module title	ECTS credits	Method of grading	page
sic Modules				
Political Science				
06-PSS-AM-IB6A-152-				
mo1	Transnational Relations: Specific issues A	5	NUM	21
06-PSS-AM-IB6B-152-			5 (115	
mo1	Transnational Relations: Specific issues B	5	B/NB	23
o6-PSS-AM-IB3A-152-				
mo1	Essentials of the European Union A	5	NUM	13
06-PSS-AM-IB3B-152-	Francisch of the Francisco Holland		D/ND	
mo1	Essentials of the European Union B	5	B/NB	15
06-PSS-AM-VPS2A-152-				
mo1	Political Institutions in Germany and other Political Systems A	5	NUM	53
06-PSS-AM-VPS2B-152-			D /ND	
mo1	Political Institutions in Germany and other Political Systems B	5	B/NB	55
06-PSS-EM-VPS2A-152-				
mo1	Policy Analysis A	5	NUM	85
06-PSS-EM-VPS2B-152-			5 (115	
mo1	Policy Analysis B	5	B/NB	87
o6-PSS-AM-PT3A-152-				
mo1	Modern and postmodern political theories A	5	NUM	33
o6-PSS-AM-PT3B-152-			- 1	
mo1	Modern and postmodern political theories B	5	B/NB	35
06-PSS-AM-PT5A-152-				
mo1	Modern and contemporary theories of democracy A	5	NUM	37
o6-PSS-AM-PT5B-152-				
mo1	Modern and contemporary theories of democracy B	5	B/NB	39
06-PSS-AM-IB4A-152-				
mo1	Specific issues of European Integration A	5	NUM	17
06-PSS-AM-IB4B-152-				
mo1	Specific issues of European Integration B	5	B/NB	19
06-PSS-EM-IB5A-152-m01	Security, Peace and Conflict in International Relations A	5	NUM	77
	Security, Peace and Conflict in International Relations B	5	B/NB	79
	Political Institutions in Germany and further democratic/ Sy-			,,,
_	stems A	5	NUM	49
	Political Institutions in Germany and further democratic/ Sy-			
-	stems B	5	B/NB	51
06-PSS-AM-VPS3A-152-				
mo1	Democratic Political Systems A	5	NUM	57
06-PSS-AM-VPS3B-152-				
mo1	Democratic Political Systems B	5	B/NB	59
Sociology	I			
06-PSS-AM-AS3A-152-				
mo1	Macrosociological Theories A	5	NUM	9



mo1 Macrosociological Theories B 5 B/NB 11 66-PSS-AM-SpS3A-152- mo1 Comparative Social Structuration Research A 5 NUM 41 66-PSS-AM-SpS3B-152- mo1 Comparative Social Structuration Research B 5 B/NB 43 66-PSS-AM-SpS3B-152- mo1 Microsociological Theories A 5 NUM 5 D6-PSS-AM-AS2B-152- mo1 Microsociological Theories B 5 B/NB 7 Microsociological Theories B 7 Microsociological Theor		1		1	1			
mo1 Comparative Social Structuration Research A 5 NUM 41 o6-PSS-AM-SpS3B-152- Theory, Methods and Results in Social Inequality Research and Comparative Social Structuration Research B 5 B/NB 43 o6-PSS-AM-AS2A-152- Microsociological Theories A 5 NUM 5 o6-PSS-AM-AS2B-152- mo1 Microsociological Theories B 5 B/NB 7 o6-PSS-AM-SpS6A-152- mo1 Advanced Studies in Fields of Sociology A 5 NUM 45 o6-PSS-AM-SpS6B-152- mo1 Microsociological Theories B 5 B/NB 47 O6-PSS-AM-SpS6B-152- mo1 Microsociological Theories B 5 B/NB 47 O6-PSS-AM-SpS6B-152- mo1 Microsociological Theories B 5 B/NB 47 O6-PSS-AM-Meth2A-192- mo1	o6-PSS-AM-AS3B-152- mo1	Macrosociological Theories B	5	B/NB	11			
mo1 Comparative Social Structuration Research A o6-PSS-AM-SpS3B-152- Theory, Methods and Results in Social Inequality Research and Comparative Social Structuration Research B o6-PSS-AM-AS2A-152- mo1 Microsociological Theories A Microsociological Theories B o6-PSS-AM-SpS6A-152- mo1 Microsociological Theories B o6-PSS-AM-SpS6A-152- mo1 Advanced Studies in Fields of Sociology A o6-PSS-AM-SpS6B-152- mo1 Advanced Studies in Fields of Sociology B o6-PSS-AM-SpS6B-152- mo1 Advanced Studies in Fields of Sociology B o6-PSS-AM-Methods of Empirical Social Research O6-PSS-AM-Meth2A-192- mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 2 A o6-PSS-AM-Meth2B-192- mo1 Research Design and Advanced Quantitative Methods A o6-PSS-EM-Me- thB-152-mo1 Research Design and Advanced Quantitative Methods B o6-PSS-AM-Meth1A-192- mo1 Comparative Advanced Quantitative Methods B o6-PSS-AM-Meth1B-192- mo1 Comparative analysis of political institutions A o6-PSS-C-VPIA-152-mo1 Comparative analysis of political institutions B o6-PSS-C-VPIB-152-mo1 Comparative Democracies B o6-PSS-C-VPIB-152-mo1 Comparative Democracies B o6-PSS-C-VPIB-152-mo1 Normative Political Theory B o6-PSS-C-PTA-212-mo1 Constitutional Democracy A o6-PS	o6-PSS-AM-SpS3A-152-	Theory, Methods and Results in Social Inequality Research and						
O6-PSS-AM-AS2A-152- mo1		omparative Social Structuration Research A		NUM	41			
mo1 Comparative Social Structuration Research B o6-PSS-AM-AS2A-152- mo1 o6-PSS-AM-SpS6A-152- mo1 o6-PSS-AM-SpS6A-152- mo1 o6-PSS-AM-SpS6A-152- mo1 o6-PSS-AM-SpS6B-152- mo1 o6-PSS-AM-SpS6B-152- mo1 o6-PSS-AM-SpS6B-152- mo1 Quantitative Methods of Empirical Social Research o6-PSS-AM-Meth2A-192- mo1 o6-PSS-AM-Meth2B-192- mo1 o6-PSS-AM-Meth2B-192- mo1 o6-PSS-EM-Me- thA-152-mo1 o6-PSS-EM-Me- thB-152-mo1 o6-PSS-EM-Me- thB-152-mo1 o6-PSS-AM-Meth1A-192- mo1 o6-PSS-AM-Meth1B-192- mo1 o6-PSS-AM-Meth1B-192- mo1 o6-PSS-AM-Meth1B-192- mo1 o6-PSS-AM-Meth1B-192- mo1 o6-PSS-AM-Meth1B-192- mo1 o6-PSS-CYDB-12-mo1 o6-PSS-CYDB-12-mo1 o6-PSS-CYDB-12-mo1 c6-PSS-CYDB-12-12-mo1 c6-PSS-CYDB-11-152-mo1 c6-PSS-CYDB-11-11-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-	o6-PSS-AM-SpS3B-152-	Theory, Methods and Results in Social Inequality Research and		- /				
mo1 Microsociological Theories A 5 NUM 5 o6-PSS-AM-AS2B-152- mo1 Advanced Studies in Fields of Sociology A 5 NUM 45 o6-PSS-AM-SpS6A-152- mo1 Advanced Studies in Fields of Sociology B 5 B/NB 47 Quantitative Methods of Empirical Social Research o6-PSS-AM-Meth2A-192- mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 2 A 5 NUM 29 o6-PSS-AM-Meth2B-192- mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 2 B 5 B/NB 31 o6-PSS-EM-Me- thA-152-mo1 Research Design and Advanced Quantitative Methods A 5 NUM 81 o6-PSS-EM-Me- thB-152-mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 A 5 NUM 25 o6-PSS-AM-Meth1A-192- mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 B 5 B/NB 27 Level: Master Political and Social Studies o6-PSS-VP1A-152-mo1 Comparative analysis of political institutions A 5 NUM 69 o6-PSS-C-VP1A-152-mo1 Comparative Democracies A 5 NUM 69 o6-PSS-C-VDB-212-mo1 Comparative Democracies B 5 B/NB 71 o6-PSS-C-VDB-212-mo1 Comparative Democracies B 5 B/NB 71 o6-PSS-C-VP1A-152-mo1 Comparative Democracies B 5 B/NB 63 o6-PSS-C-VP1A-152-mo1 Constitutional Democracy A 5 NUM 65	mo1	Comparative Social Structuration Research B	5	B/NB	43			
mo1 06-PSS-AM-AS2B-152- mo1 Advanced Studies in Fields of Sociology A 5 NUM 45 06-PSS-AM-SpS6A-152- mo1 Advanced Studies in Fields of Sociology B 5 B/NB 47 Quantitative Methods of Empirical Social Research 06-PSS-AM-Meth2A-192- mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 2 A 5 NUM 29 06-PSS-AM-Meth2B-192- mo1 06-PSS-EM-Me- thA-152-mo1 06-PSS-EM-Me- thB-152-mo1 06-PSS-EM-Me- thB-152-mo1 06-PSS-AM-Meth1A-192- mo1 06-PSS-C-VP1A-152-mo1 06-PSS-C-VP1A-152-mo1 06-PSS-C-VP1A-152-mo1 06-PSS-C-VP1A-152-mo1 06-PSS-C-VP1A-152-mo1 06-PSS-C-VP1A-152-mo1 06-PSS-C-VP1A-152-mo1 06-PSSC-VP1A-152-mo1 0	06-PSS-AM-AS2A-152-							
mo1 Microsociological Theories B 5 B/NB 7 06-PSS-AM-SpS6A-152- mo1 Advanced Studies in Fields of Sociology A 5 NUM 45 06-PSS-AM-SpS6B-152- mo1 Advanced Studies in Fields of Sociology B 5 B/NB 47 Quantitative Methods of Empirical Social Research 06-PSS-AM-Meth2A-192- mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 2 A 5 NUM 29 06-PSS-AM-Meth2B-192- mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 2 B 5 B/NB 31 06-PSS-EM-Me- thA-152-mo1 Research Design and Advanced Quantitative Methods A 5 NUM 81 06-PSS-AM-Meth1A-192- mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 A 5 NUM 25 06-PSS-AM-Meth1B-192- mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 B 5 B/NB 27 Level: Master Political and Social Studies 06-PSS-C-VP1A-152-mo1 Comparative analysis of political institutions A 5 NUM 73 06-PSS-C-VP1B-152-mo1 Comparative analysis of political institutions B 5 B/NB 75 06-PSS-C-VDB-212-mo1 Comparative Democracies B 5 B/NB 71 06-PSS-C-VDB-152-mo1 Normative Political Theory A 5 NUM 65 06-PSS-C-VPTA-152-mo1 Normative Political Theory B 5 B/NB 63 06-PSS-C-VPTA-212-mo1 Constitutional Democracy A 5 NUM 65	mo1	Microsociological Theories A	5	NUM	5			
mo1 o6-PSS-AM-SpS6A-152- mo1 Advanced Studies in Fields of Sociology A foe-PSS-AM-SpS6B-152- mo1 Advanced Studies in Fields of Sociology B foe-PSS-AM-SpS6B-152- mo1 Advanced Studies in Fields of Sociology B foe-PSS-AM-SpS6B-152- mo1 Advanced Studies in Fields of Sociology B foe-PSS-AM-Methods of Empirical Social Research foe-PSS-AM-Methods of Empirical Research Project, Part 2 A foe-PSS-AM-Methods-192- mo1 foe-PSS-AM-Methods-192- mo1 foe-PSS-EM-Me- tha-152-mo1 foe-PSS-AM-Methia-192- mo1 foe-PSS-C-VPIA-152-mo1 foe-PSS-C-VPIA-152-	06-PSS-AM-AS2B-152-			2 (112				
Advanced Studies in Fields of Sociology A of-PSS-AM-SpS6B-152-mo1 Advanced Studies in Fields of Sociology B of-PSS-AM-SpS6B-152-mo1 Advanced Studies in Fields of Sociology B of-PSS-AM-Methods of Empirical Social Research of-PSS-AM-Methods of Empirical Research Project, Part 2 A of-PSS-AM-Methods-192-mo1 of-PSS-AM-Methods-192-mo1 of-PSS-EM-Me-thA-152-mo1 of-PSS-EM-Me-thB-152-mo1 of-PSS-EM-Methods-192-mo1 of-PSS-AM-MethiA-192-mo1 of-PSS-AM-MethiB-192-mo1 of-PSS-AM-MethiB-192-mo1 of-PSS-AM-MethiB-192-mo1 of-PSS-AM-MethiB-192-mo1 of-PSS-C-VP1A-152-mo1 Comparative analysis of political institutions A of-PSS-C-VP1B-152-mo1 of-PSS-C-VDA-212-mo1 comparative Democracies A of-PSS-C-VP1B-152-mo1 of-PSS-C-VP1B-152-	mo1	Microsociological Theories B	5	B/NB	7			
mo1 o6-PSS-AM-SpS6B-152- mo1 Advanced Studies in Fields of Sociology B 5 B/NB 47 Quantitative Methods of Empirical Social Research 66-PSS-AM-Meth2A-192- mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 2 A 5 NUM 29 o6-PSS-AM-Meth2B-192- mo1 o6-PSS-EM-Me- thA-152-mo1 o6-PSS-EM-Me- thB-152-mo1 o6-PSS-AM-Meth1A-192- mo1 Empirical Research Design and Advanced Quantitative Methods A thB-152-mo1 o6-PSS-AM-Meth1A-192- mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 A 5 NUM 81 83 84 84 85 B/NB 87 86 87 88 88 89 89 89 89 89 80 89 80 80	o6-PSS-AM-SpS6A-152-							
Advanced Studies in Fields of Sociology B5B/NB47Quantitative Methods of Empirical Social Research06-PSS-AM-Meth2A-192-m01Empirical Research Project, Part 2 A5NUM2906-PSS-AM-Meth2B-192-m01Empirical Research Project, Part 2 B5B/NB3106-PSS-EM-Me-thA-152-m01Research Design and Advanced Quantitative Methods A thB-152-m015NUM8106-PSS-AM-Meth1A-192-m01Empirical Research Design and Advanced Quantitative Methods B thB-152-m015B/NB8306-PSS-AM-Meth1B-192-m01Empirical Research Project, Part 1 A5NUM25Level: Master Political and Social Studies06-PSS-C-VP1A-152-m01Comparative analysis of political institutions A5NUM7306-PSS-C-VDB-212-m01Comparative Democracies A5NUM6906-PSS-C-VDB-212-m01Comparative Democracies B5B/NB7106-PSS-C-NPTB-152-m01Normative Democracies B5B/NB7106-PSS-C-NPTB-152-m01Normative Political Theory A5NUM6106-PSS-C-NPTB-152-m01Constitutional Democracy A5NUM65	mo1	Advanced Studies in Fields of Sociology A	5	NUM	45			
Quantitative Methods of Empirical Social Research 06-PSS-AM-Meth2A-192-mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 2 A 5 NUM 29 06-PSS-AM-Meth2B-192-mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 2 B 5 B/NB 31 06-PSS-EM-Me-thA-152-mo1 Research Design and Advanced Quantitative Methods A 5 NUM 81 06-PSS-EM-Me-thB-152-mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 A 5 NUM 25 06-PSS-AM-Meth1A-192-mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 A 5 NUM 25 06-PSS-AM-Meth1B-192-mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 B 5 B/NB 27 Level: Master Political and Social Studies 06-PSS-CVP1A-152-mo1 Comparative analysis of political institutions A 5 NUM 73 06-PSS-CVP1B-152-mo1 Comparative analysis of political institutions B 5 B/NB 75 06-PSS-CVPD-212-mo1 Comparative Democracies A 5 NUM 69 06-PSS-CNPTA-152-mo1 Comparative Democracies B 5 B/NB 71 06-PSS-CNPTB-152-mo1 Normative Political Theory A 5 NUM 61 06-PSS-CNPTB-152-mo1 Constitutional Democracy A 5 NUM 65	o6-PSS-AM-SpS6B-152-			D /ND				
06-PSS-AM-Meth2A-192- mo1Empirical Research Project, Part 2 A5NUM2906-PSS-AM-Meth2B-192- mo1Empirical Research Project, Part 2 B5B/NB3106-PSS-EM-Me- thA-152-mo1Research Design and Advanced Quantitative Methods A5NUM8106-PSS-EM-Me- thB-152-mo1Research Design and Advanced Quantitative Methods B5B/NB8306-PSS-AM-Meth1A-192- mo1Empirical Research Project, Part 1 A5NUM2506-PSS-AM-Meth1B-192- mo1Empirical Research Project, Part 1 B5B/NB27Level: Master Political and Social Studies06-PSSc-VP1A-152-mo1Comparative analysis of political institutions A5NUM7306-PSSc-VDB-12-mo1Comparative Democracies A5NUM6906-PSSC-VDB-212-mo1Comparative Democracies B5B/NB7106-PSSC-NPTA-152-mo1Oomparative Political Theory A5NUM6106-PSSC-PTA-212-mo1Constitutional Democracy A5NUM65	mo1	Advanced Studies in Fields of Sociology B	5	B/NB	47			
mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 2 A 5 NUM 29 o6-PSS-AM-Meth2B-192-mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 2 B 5 B/NB 31 o6-PSS-EM-Me-thA-152-mo1 Research Design and Advanced Quantitative Methods A 5 NUM 81 o6-PSS-EM-Me-thB-152-mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 A 5 NUM 25 o6-PSS-AM-Meth1A-192-mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 A 5 B/NB 27 Level: Master Political and Social Studies o6-PSSc-VP1A-152-mo1 Comparative analysis of political institutions A 5 NUM 73 o6-PSSc-VDB-212-mo1 Comparative Democracies A 5 NUM 69 o6-PSSC-VDB-212-mo1 Comparative Democracies B 5 B/NB 71 o6-PSSC-NPTA-152-mo1 Normative Political Theory A 5 NUM 61 o6-PSSC-PTA-212-mo1 Constitutional Democracy A 5 NUM 65	Quantitative Methods of E	mpirical Social Research		•				
mo1 o6-PSS-AM-Meth2B-192- mo1 o6-PSS-EM-Me- thA-152-mo1 o6-PSS-EM-Me- thB-152-mo1 o6-PSS-AM-Meth1A-192- mo1 empirical Research Design and Advanced Quantitative Methods A o6-PSS-AM-Meth1A-192- mo1 empirical Research Project, Part 1 A o6-PSS-AM-Meth1B-192- mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 B bale Bale empirical Research Project, Part 1 B cof-PSS-VP1A-152-mo1 comparative analysis of political institutions A o6-PSSC-VP1B-152-mo1 comparative Democracies A o6-PSSC-VDB-212-mo1 o6-PSSC-NPTA-152-mo1 o6-PSSC-NPTA-152-mo1 o6-PSSC-NPTA-152-mo1 o6-PSSC-NPTB-152-mo1 Normative Political Theory A o6-PSSC-PTA-212-mo1 of-PSSC-PTA-212-mo1 of-PSSC-PTA-212-mo1 constitutional Democracy A salabase ShNB salab	o6-PSS-AM-Meth2A-192-	Functional December Durings Deut o A	_	NILIAA				
mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 2 B 5 B/NB 31 o6-PSS-EM-Me- thA-152-mo1 Research Design and Advanced Quantitative Methods A 5 NUM 81 o6-PSS-EM-Me- thB-152-mo1 Research Design and Advanced Quantitative Methods B 5 B/NB 83 o6-PSS-AM-Meth1A-192- mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 A 5 NUM 25 o6-PSS-AM-Meth1B-192- mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 B 5 B/NB 27 Level: Master Political and Social Studies o6-PSSc-VP1A-152-mo1 Comparative analysis of political institutions A 5 NUM 73 o6-PSSc-VP1B-152-mo1 Comparative Democracies A 5 NUM 69 o6-PSSc-VDB-212-mo1 Comparative Democracies B 5 B/NB 71 o6-PSSc-NPTA-152-mo1 Normative Political Theory A 5 NUM 61 o6-PSSc-NPTB-152-mo1 Constitutional Democracy A 5 NUM 65	mo1	Empirical Research Project, Part 2 A	5	NUM	29			
o6-PSS-EM-Me- thA-152-mo1 o6-PSS-EM-Me- thB-152-mo1 o6-PSS-AM-Meth1A-192- mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 A o6-PSS-AM-Meth1B-192- mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 B Empirical Research Project, Part 1 B o6-PSS-VP1A-152-mo1 Comparative analysis of political institutions A o6-PSS-VP1B-152-mo1 Comparative Democracies A o6-PSS-VPTB-152-mo1 Comparative Democracies B o6-PSS-NPTB-152-mo1 Normative Political Theory B o6-PSSC-VPTB-152-mo1 Constitutional Democracy A o6-PSSC-PTA-212-mo1 Constitutional Democracy A	o6-PSS-AM-Meth2B-192-	Empirical Desease Drainet Dart of D	_	D/ND				
Research Design and Advanced Quantitative Methods A 5 NUM 81 06-PSS-EM-Me- thB-152-mo1 Research Design and Advanced Quantitative Methods B 5 B/NB 83 06-PSS-AM-Meth1A-192- mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 A 5 NUM 25 06-PSS-AM-Meth1B-192- mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 B 5 B/NB 27 Level: Master Political and Social Studies 06-PSSc-VP1A-152-mo1 Comparative analysis of political institutions A 5 NUM 73 06-PSSc-VD1B-152-mo1 Comparative analysis of political institutions B 5 B/NB 75 06-PSSc-VDA-212-mo1 Comparative Democracies A 5 NUM 69 06-PSSc-VDB-212-mo1 Comparative Democracies B 5 B/NB 71 06-PSSc-NPTA-152-mo1 Normative Political Theory A 5 NUM 61 06-PSSc-NPTB-152-mo1 Constitutional Democracy A 5 NUM 65	mo1	mpirical Research Project, Part 2 B		D/NB	31			
thA-152-mo1 of-PSS-EM-Me-thB-152-mo1 of-PSS-AM-Meth1A-192-mo1 of-PSS-AM-Meth1B-192-mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 A for-PSS-AM-Meth1B-192-mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 B for-PSS-AM-Meth1B-192-mo1 Comparative analysis of political institutions A of-PSSc-VP1A-152-mo1 of-PSSc-VPA-152-mo1 comparative analysis of political institutions B of-PSSc-VDA-212-mo1 comparative Democracies A of-PSSc-VDB-212-mo1 comparative Democracies B of-PSSc-NPTA-152-mo1 of-PSSc-NPTB-152-mo1 Normative Political Theory A of-PSSc-NPTB-152-mo1 Constitutional Democracy A of-PSSc-PTA-212-mo1 Constitutional Democ	o6-PSS-EM-Me-	Decearch Decign and Advanced Quantitative Methods A		NILIAA	04			
Research Design and Advanced Quantitative Methods B 5 B/NB 83 o6-PSS-AM-Meth1A-192- mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 A 5 NUM 25 o6-PSS-AM-Meth1B-192- mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 B 5 B/NB 27 Level: Master Political and Social Studies o6-PSSc-VP1A-152-mo1 Comparative analysis of political institutions A 5 NUM 73 o6-PSSc-VP1B-152-mo1 Comparative Democracies A 5 NUM 69 o6-PSSc-VDB-212-mo1 Comparative Democracies B 5 B/NB 71 o6-PSSc-VDB-212-mo1 Normative Political Theory A 5 NUM 61 o6-PSSc-NPTB-152-mo1 Normative Political Theory B 5 B/NB 63 o6-PSSc-PTA-212-mo1 Constitutional Democracy A 5 NUM 65	thA-152-m01	Research Design and Advanced Quantitative Methods A	5	NOM	01			
thB-152-mo1 o6-PSS-AM-Meth1A-192-mo1 empirical Research Project, Part 1 A o6-PSS-AM-Meth1B-192-mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 B behavior and Social Studies c6-PSSc-VP1A-152-mo1 comparative analysis of political institutions A o6-PSSc-VP1B-152-mo1 comparative analysis of political institutions B o6-PSSc-VDA-212-mo1 comparative Democracies A o6-PSSc-VDB-212-mo1 comparative Democracies B o6-PSSc-NPTA-152-mo1 Normative Political Theory A o6-PSSc-NPTB-152-mo1 constitutional Democracy A o6-PSSc-PTA-212-mo1 constitutional Democracy A o6-PSSc-PTA-212	o6-PSS-EM-Me-	Pacagreh Dasign and Advanced Quantitative Methods R	F	R/NR	82			
mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 A 5 NUM 25 06-PSS-AM-Meth1B-192-mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 B 5 B/NB 27 Level: Master Political and Social Studies 06-PSSc-VP1A-152-mo1 Comparative analysis of political institutions A 5 NUM 73 06-PSSc-VP1B-152-mo1 Comparative analysis of political institutions B 5 B/NB 75 06-PSSc-VDA-212-mo1 Comparative Democracies A 5 NUM 69 06-PSSc-VDB-212-mo1 Comparative Democracies B 5 B/NB 71 06-PSSc-NPTA-152-mo1 Normative Political Theory A 5 NUM 61 06-PSSc-NPTB-152-mo1 Normative Political Theory B 5 B/NB 63 06-PSSc-PTA-212-mo1 Constitutional Democracy A 5 NUM 65	thB-152-m01	Research Design and Advanced Quantitative Methods D	5	טוועט	03			
mo1 o6-PSS-AM-Meth1B-192- mo1 Empirical Research Project, Part 1 B 5 B/NB 27 Level: Master Political and Social Studies o6-PSSc-VP1A-152-mo1 Comparative analysis of political institutions A o6-PSSc-VP1B-152-mo1 Comparative analysis of political institutions B o6-PSSc-VDA-212-mo1 Comparative Democracies A o6-PSSc-VDB-212-mo1 Comparative Democracies B o6-PSSc-VDB-212-mo1 Comparative Democracies B o6-PSSc-NPTA-152-mo1 Normative Political Theory A o6-PSSc-NPTB-152-mo1 Normative Political Theory B o6-PSSc-PTA-212-mo1 Constitutional Democracy A o6-PSSc-PTA-212-mo1 Constitutional Democracy A o6-PSSc-PTA-212-mo1 Constitutional Democracy A	o6-PSS-AM-Meth1A-192-	Empirical Posparch Project Part 1 A	F	NILIM	25			
Level: Master Political and Social Studies 06-PSSc-VP1A-152-mo1 Comparative analysis of political institutions A 5 NUM 73 06-PSSc-VP1B-152-mo1 Comparative analysis of political institutions B 5 B/NB 75 06-PSSc-VDA-212-mo1 Comparative Democracies A 5 NUM 69 06-PSSc-VDB-212-mo1 Comparative Democracies B 5 B/NB 71 06-PSSc-NPTA-152-mo1 Normative Political Theory A 5 NUM 61 06-PSSc-NPTB-152-mo1 Normative Political Theory B 5 B/NB 63 06-PSSc-PTA-212-mo1 Constitutional Democracy A 5 NUM 65	mo1	Empirical Research Floject, Fait 1 A	5	NOM	25			
Level: Master Political and Social Studies 06-PSSc-VP1A-152-mo1 Comparative analysis of political institutions A 5 NUM 73 06-PSSc-VP1B-152-mo1 Comparative analysis of political institutions B 5 B/NB 75 06-PSSc-VDA-212-mo1 Comparative Democracies A 5 NUM 69 06-PSSc-VDB-212-mo1 Comparative Democracies B 5 B/NB 71 06-PSSc-NPTA-152-mo1 Normative Political Theory A 5 NUM 61 06-PSSc-NPTB-152-mo1 Normative Political Theory B 5 B/NB 63 06-PSSc-PTA-212-mo1 Constitutional Democracy A 5 NUM 65	o6-PSS-AM-Meth1B-192-	Empirical Research Project Part 1 B	г	R/NR	27			
06-PSSc-VP1A-152-mo1Comparative analysis of political institutions A5NUM7306-PSSc-VP1B-152-mo1Comparative analysis of political institutions B5B/NB7506-PSSc-VDA-212-mo1Comparative Democracies A5NUM6906-PSSc-VDB-212-mo1Comparative Democracies B5B/NB7106-PSSc-NPTA-152-mo1Normative Political Theory A5NUM6106-PSSc-NPTB-152-mo1Normative Political Theory B5B/NB6306-PSSc-PTA-212-mo1Constitutional Democracy A5NUM65	mo1	Empirical Research Hoject, Fait 1 D	5	D/ND				
o6-PSSc-VP1B-152-mo1Comparative analysis of political institutions B5B/NB75o6-PSSc-VDA-212-mo1Comparative Democracies A5NUM69o6-PSSc-VDB-212-mo1Comparative Democracies B5B/NB71o6-PSSc-NPTA-152-mo1Normative Political Theory A5NUM61o6-PSSc-NPTB-152-mo1Normative Political Theory B5B/NB63o6-PSSc-PTA-212-mo1Constitutional Democracy A5NUM65	Level: Master Political and	Level: Master Political and Social Studies						
06-PSSc-VDA-212-mo1Comparative Democracies A5NUM6906-PSSc-VDB-212-mo1Comparative Democracies B5B/NB7106-PSSc-NPTA-152-mo1Normative Political Theory A5NUM6106-PSSc-NPTB-152-mo1Normative Political Theory B5B/NB6306-PSSc-PTA-212-mo1Constitutional Democracy A5NUM65	06-PSSc-VP1A-152-m01	Comparative analysis of political institutions A	5	NUM	73			
06-PSSc-VDB-212-mo1Comparative Democracies B5B/NB7106-PSSc-NPTA-152-mo1Normative Political Theory A5NUM6106-PSSc-NPTB-152-mo1Normative Political Theory B5B/NB6306-PSSc-PTA-212-mo1Constitutional Democracy A5NUM65	o6-PSSc-VP1B-152-mo1	Comparative analysis of political institutions B	5	B/NB	75			
o6-PSSc-NPTA-152-mo1Normative Political Theory A5NUM61o6-PSSc-NPTB-152-mo1Normative Political Theory B5B/NB63o6-PSSc-PTA-212-mo1Constitutional Democracy A5NUM65	o6-PSSc-VDA-212-mo1	Comparative Democracies A	5	NUM	69			
06-PSSc-NPTB-152-mo1Normative Political Theory B5B/NB6306-PSSc-PTA-212-mo1Constitutional Democracy A5NUM65	06-PSSc-VDB-212-m01	Comparative Democracies B	5	B/NB	71			
06-PSSc-PTA-212-mo1 Constitutional Democracy A 5 NUM 65	o6-PSSc-NPTA-152-mo1	Normative Political Theory A	5	NUM	61			
	06-PSSc-NPTB-152-m01	Normative Political Theory B	5	B/NB	63			
	06-PSSc-PTA-212-m01	Constitutional Democracy A	5	NUM	65			
00-F35C-F10-212-11101 COIISIILUIIOIIAI DEIIIOCIACY D 5 B/NB 67	06-PSSc-PTB-212-m01	Constitutional Democracy B	5	B/NB	67			



Modul	e title				Abbreviation
Microsociological Theories A					o6-PSS-AM-AS2A-152-mo1
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Sociology and	Sociological Theory	Chair of Sociology a	and Sociological Theory
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	Duration Module level Other prerequisites				
1 semester undergraduate Ma			May not be combine	ed with o6-PSS-AM-A	AS2B.
Contor	at c		·		

Contents

Overview of theoretical premises, conceptual schemes and key texts in the subfield of microsociological theory

Intended learning outcomes

Students will be apt to discriminate and apply various theoretical and conceptual schemes within the realm of microsociology.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S(2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or
- b) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) and exercises (3 to 5 written exercises, approx. 10 hours total), weighted 4:1 or
- c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or
- d) term paper (approx. 15 pages) or
- e) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and term paper (approx. 15 pages), weighted 1:4 or
- f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total) or
- g) research report (approx. 15 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 II Nr. 1 h)

§ 22 II Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 | Nr. 2

§ 81 | Nr. 2

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

Political and Social Studies (2023)	JMU Würzburg • generated 28-Nov-2024 • exam. reg. da-	page 5 / 88
	ta record Erasmus Political and Social Studies - 2023	



First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module	e title	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			Abbreviation
Microsociological Theories B					o6-PSS-AM-AS2B-152-mo1
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder of the Chair of Sociology and Socio			ciological Theory	Chair of Sociology and Sociological Theory	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	ıpl. of module(s)	
5	(not)	successfully completed			
Duratio	Duration Module level Other prerequisites				
1 semester undergraduate I			May not be combine	ed with o6-PSS-AM-A	S2A.
Conton	+-	-			

Contents

Overview of theoretical premises, conceptual schemes and key texts in the subfield of microsociological theory

Intended learning outcomes

Students will be apt to discriminate and apply various theoretical and conceptual schemes within the realm of microsociology.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) or
- b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes) or
- c) essay (approx. 5 pages) or
- d) review (approx. 3 pages) or
- e) log (approx. 3 pages) or
- f) leading a discussion (leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course) or
- g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total) or
- h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language

Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

__

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 II Nr. 1 h)

§ 22 II Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 I Nr. 2

§ 81 | Nr. 2

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

Political and Social Studies (2023)	JMU Würzburg • generated 28-Nov-2024 • exam. reg. da-	page 7 / 88
	ta record Erasmus Political and Social Studies - 2023	



First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Modul	e title				Abbreviation
Macro	Macrosociological Theories A				o6-PSS-AM-AS3A-152-mo1
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by	
holder	of the	Chair of Sociology an	d Sociological Theory	Chair of Sociology	and Sociological Theory
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	mpl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	5	
1 semester undergraduate May			May not be combin	ed with o6-PSS-AM-A	AS ₃ B.
Contor	ntc	•	·		

Contents

Overview of theoretical premises, conceptual schemes and key texts in the subfield of macrosociological theory

Intended learning outcomes

Students will be apt to discriminate and apply various theoretical and conceptual schemes within the realm of macrosociology.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or
- b) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) and exercises (3 to 5 written exercises, approx. 10 hours total), weighted 4:1 or
- c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or
- d) term paper (approx. 15 pages) or
- e) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and term paper (approx. 15 pages), weighted 1:4 or
- f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total) or
- g) research report (approx. 15 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 II Nr. 1 h)

§ 22 II Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 I Nr. 2

§ 81 | Nr. 2

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)



First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Modul	e title				Abbreviation
Macrosociological Theories B					06-PSS-AM-AS3B-152-m01
Modul	Module coordinator Module offered by				
holder of the Chair of Sociology and Sociological Theory Chair of Sociology and Sociological Theory			and Sociological Theory		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	(not)	successfully completed			
Duratio	Duration Module level Other prerequisites				
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-AS3A.			S3A.	
Contor	nte		*		

Contents

Overview of theoretical premises, conceptual schemes and key texts in the subfield of macrosociological theory

Intended learning outcomes

Students will be apt to discriminate and apply various theoretical and conceptual schemes within the realm of macrosociology.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) or
- b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes) or
- c) essay (approx. 5 pages) or
- d) review (approx. 3 pages) or
- e) log (approx. 3 pages) or
- f) leading a discussion (leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course) or
- g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total) or
- h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language

Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year

Allocation of places

Additional information

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 II Nr. 1 h)

§ 22 II Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 | Nr. 2

§ 81 | Nr. 2

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

Political and Social Studies (2023)	JMU Würzburg • generated 28-Nov-2024 • exam. reg. da-	page 11 / 88
	ta record Erasmus Political and Social Studies - 2023	



First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module title	Abbreviation
Essentials of the European Union A	06-PSS-AM-IB3A-152-m01

Module coordinatorModule offered byholder of the Professorship of European Studies and International RelationsProfessorship of European Studies and International Relations

ECTS	Method of grading Only a		Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	nume	rical grade	
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-IB ₃ B.

Contents

Introduction to the Europan integration process and its institutions.

Intended learning outcomes

The student has acquired the knowledge of the development of European integration and is able to analyze the policy making of European institutions and states (in a comparative manner).

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or
- b) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) and exercises (3 to 5 written exercises, approx. 10 hours total), weighted 4:1 or
- c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or
- d) term paper (approx. 15 pages) or
- e) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and term paper (approx. 15 pages), weighted 1:4 or
- f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total) or
- g) research report (approx. 15 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

__

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 II Nr. 1 h)

§ 22 II Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 | Nr. 1

§ 81 | Nr. 1

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

Political and Social Studies (2023)	JMU Würzburg • generated 28-Nov-2024 • exam. reg. da-	page 13 / 88
	ta record Erasmus Political and Social Studies - 2023	



First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module title	Abbreviation
Essentials of the European Union B	o6-PSS-AM-IB3B-152-mo1

Module coordinatorModule offered byholder of the Professorship of European Studies and International RelationsProfessorship of European Studies and International Relations

ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	(not)	successfully completed	
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-IB3A.

Contents

Introduction to the Europan integration process and its institutions.

Intended learning outcomes

The student has acquired the knowledge of the development of European integration and is able to analyze the policy making of European institutions and states (in a comparative manner).

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) or
- b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes) or
- c) essay (approx. 5 pages) or
- d) review (approx. 3 pages) or
- e) log (approx. 3 pages) or
- f) leading a discussion (leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course) or
- g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total) or
- h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language

Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 II Nr. 1 h)

§ 22 II Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 I Nr. 1

§ 81 | Nr. 1

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)



First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module title	Abbreviation
Specific issues of European Integration A	o6-PSS-AM-IB4A-152-mo1

Module coordinatorModule offered byholder of the Professorship of European Studies and International RelationsProfessorship of European Studies and International Relations

ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	nume	rical grade	
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-IB4B.

Contents

Advanced studies of selected policy fields of the European Union.

Intended learning outcomes

The student has acquired the ability to analyze the policy making of European institutions and states in specific policy fields (in a comparative manner).

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or
- b) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) and exercises (3 to 5 written exercises, approx. 10 hours total), weighted 4:1 or
- c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or
- d) term paper (approx. 15 pages) or
- e) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and term paper (approx. 15 pages), weighted 1:4 or
- f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total) or
- g) research report (approx. 15 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 II Nr. 1 h)

§ 22 II Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 | Nr. 1

§ 81 | Nr. 1

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

Political and Social Studies (2023)	JMU Würzburg • generated 28-Nov-2024 • exam. reg. da-	page 17 / 88
	ta record Erasmus Political and Social Studies - 2023	



First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module title	Abbreviation
Specific issues of European Integration B	06-PSS-AM-IB4B-152-m01

Module coordinatorModule offered byholder of the Professorship of European Studies and International RelationsProfessorship of European Studies and International Relations

ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	(not)	successfully completed	
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-IB4A.

Contents

Advanced studies of selected policy fields of the European Union.

Intended learning outcomes

The student has acquired the ability to analyze the policy making of European institutions and states in specific policy fields (in a comparative manner).

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) or
- b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes) or
- c) essay (approx. 5 pages) or
- d) review (approx. 3 pages) or
- e) log (approx. 3 pages) or
- f) leading a discussion (leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course) or
- g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total) or
- h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language

Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 II Nr. 1 h)

§ 22 II Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 | Nr. 1

§ 81 | Nr. 1

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Political and Social Studies (2023)	JMU Würzburg • generated 28-Nov-2024 • exam. reg. da-	page 19 / 88
	ta record Erasmus Political and Social Studies - 2023	



First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module title	Abbreviation
Transnational Relations: Specific issues A	o6-PSS-AM-IB6A-152-mo1

Module coordinatorModule offered byholder of the Professorship of European Studies and International RelationsProfessorship of European Studies and International Relations

ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	nume	rical grade	
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-IB6B.

Contents

Basic analysis of specific questions of transnational politics.

Intended learning outcomes

The student has acquired the ability to understand and analyze specific questions of transnational politics on the background of the conceptual and theoretical foundations of International Relations.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or
- b) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) and exercises (3 to 5 written exercises, approx. 10 hours total), weighted 4:1 or
- c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or
- d) term paper (approx. 15 pages) or
- e) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and term paper (approx. 15 pages), weighted 1:4 or
- f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total) or
- g) research report (approx. 15 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

__

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 II Nr. 1 h)

§ 22 II Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 | Nr. 1

§ 81 | Nr. 1

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

Political and Social Studies (2023)	JMU Würzburg • generated 28-Nov-2024 • exam. reg. da-	page 21 / 88
	ta record Erasmus Political and Social Studies - 2023	



First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module title	Abbreviation
Transnational Relations: Specific issues B	o6-PSS-AM-IB6B-152-mo1

Module coordinatorModule offered byholder of the Professorship of European Studies and International RelationsProfessorship of European Studies and International Relations

ECTS Method of grading		od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	(not)	successfully completed	
Duration		Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-IB6A.

Contents

Basic analysis of specific questions of transnational politics.

Intended learning outcomes

The student has acquired the ability to understand and analyze specific questions of transnational politics on the background of the conceptual and theoretical foundations of International Relations.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) or
- b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes) or
- c) essay (approx. 5 pages) or
- d) review (approx. 3 pages) or
- e) log (approx. 3 pages) or
- f) leading a discussion (leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course) or
- g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total) or
- h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language

Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 II Nr. 1 h)

§ 22 II Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 I Nr. 1

§ 81 | Nr. 1

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)



First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module title	Abbreviation
Empirical Research Project, Part 1 A	o6-PSS-AM-Meth1A-192-mo1

Module coordinator Module offered by

holder of the Chair of Quantitative Methods in the Social Sciences

ECTS Method of grading		od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	nume	rical grade	
Duration		Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-Meth ₁ B

Contents

Introduction into relevant theories; finding an own research question; deriving hypotheses; developing an own research design; conducting a small survey or using secondary data

Intended learning outcomes

Students plan within a given theoretical frame an empirical research project or a secondary analysis. They develop a research design or analysis strategies.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes, numerical grade) or
- b) written examination and exercises (approx. 90 minutes, numerical grade) and 3 to 5 written exercises (approx. 10 hours total, numerical grade), weighted 4:1 or
- c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) or
- d) term paper (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or
- e) presentation (30 minutes, numerical grade) and term paper (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade), weighted 1:4 or
- f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total, numerical grade) or
- g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language

Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 56 I Nr. 2

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)



First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) exchange program Political and Social Studies (2023)



Module title	Abbreviation
Empirical Research Project, Part 1 B	o6-PSS-AM-Meth1B-192-mo1

Module coordinator Module offered by

holder of the Chair of Quantitative Methods in the Social

Sciences

ECTS	ECTS Method of grading		Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	(not) successfully completed		
Duration		Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-Meth1A.

Contents

Introduction into relevant theories; finding an own research question; deriving hypotheses; developing an own research design; conducting a small survey or using secondary data

Intended learning outcomes

Students plan within a given theoretical frame an empirical research project or a secondary analysis. They develop a research design or analysis strategies.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes, pass/fail) or
- b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes, pass/fail) or
- c) essay (approx. 5 pages, pass/fail) or
- d) review (approx. 3 pages, pass/fail) or
- e) log (approx. 3 pages, pass/fail) or
- f) leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course (pass/fail) or
- g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total, pass/fail) or
- h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total, pass/fail)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language

Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

__

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 56 I Nr. 2

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)





Module title	Abbreviation
Empirical Research Project, Part 2 A	o6-PSS-AM-Meth2A-192-mo1

Module coordinator Module offered by

holder of the Chair of Quantitative Methods in the Social Sciences

ECTS Method of grading		od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	nume	rical grade	
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-Meth2B.

Contents

Introduction into appropriate statistical methods required for data analysis; analysing data; presenting and interpreting own results

Intended learning outcomes

The students apply appropriate statistical procedures in order to test their hypotheses. They prepare the results and give own presentions.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S(2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes, numerical grade) or
- b) written examination and exercises (approx. 90 minutes, numerical grade) and 3 to 5 written exercises (approx. 10 hours total, numerical grade), weighted 4:1 or
- c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) or
- d) term paper (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade) or
- e) presentation (30 minutes, numerical grade) and term paper (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade), weighted 1:4 or
- f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total, numerical grade) or
- g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

Prior completion of part 1 of research project (AM-Meth1A or AM-Meth1B) highly recommended.

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 56 I Nr. 2

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)



First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) exchange program Political and Social Studies (2023)



Module title	Abbreviation
Empirical Research Project, Part 2 B	o6-PSS-AM-Meth2B-192-mo1

Module coordinator Module offered by

holder of the Chair of Quantitative Methods in the Social Sciences

ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s)

5 (not) successfully completed -
Duration Module level Other prerequisites

 Duration
 Module level
 Other prerequisites

 1 semester
 undergraduate
 May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-Meth₂A.

Contents

Introduction into appropriate statistical methods required for data analysis; analysing data; presenting and interpreting own results

Intended learning outcomes

The students apply appropriate statistical procedures in order to test their hypotheses. They prepare the results and give own presentations.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes, pass/fail) or
- b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes, pass/fail) or
- c) essay (approx. 5 pages, pass/fail) or
- d) review (approx. 3 pages, pass/fail) or
- e) log (approx. 3 pages, pass/fail) or
- f) leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course (pass/fail) or
- g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total, pass/fail) or
- h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total, pass/fail)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language

Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

Prior completion of part 1 of research project (AM-Meth1A or AM-Meth1B) highly recommended.

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 56 I Nr. 2

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)





Module title	Abbreviation
Modern and postmodern political theories A	o6-PSS-AM-PT3A-152-mo1

Module coordinator Module offered by

holder of the Chair of Comparative Politics and German Politics

ECTS Method of grading		od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	nume	rical grade	
Duration		Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-PT3B.

Contents

Political theories of Modernity and Postmodernity. Deepened examination of selected modern and postmodern political thinkers from M.Weber to Lyotard and their impact up to the present age.

Intended learning outcomes

Students acquire deepened knowledge of selected modern and postmodern political theories as well as the ability to evaluate positions and discourses on this field autonomously.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or
- b) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) and exercises (3 to 5 written exercises, approx. 10 hours total), weighted 4:1 or
- c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or
- d) term paper (approx. 15 pages) or
- e) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and term paper (approx. 15 pages), weighted 1:4 or
- f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total) or
- g) research report (approx. 15 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 II Nr. 1 h)

§ 22 II Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 I Nr. 1

§ 81 | Nr. 1

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)



First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module title	Abbreviation
Modern and postmodern political theories B	06-PSS-AM-PT3B-152-m01

Module coordinatorModule offered byholder of the Chair of Comparative Politics and German PoliticsChair of Comparative Politics and German Politics

ECTS Method of grading		od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	(not)	successfully completed	
Duration		Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-PT3A.

Contents

Political theories of Modernity and Postmodernity. Deepened examination of selected modern and postmodern political thinkers from M.Weber to Lyotard and their impact up to the present age.

Intended learning outcomes

Students acquire deepened knowledge of selected modern and postmodern political theories as well as the ability to evaluate positions and discourses on this field autonomously.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) or
- b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes) or
- c) essay (approx. 5 pages) or
- d) review (approx. 3 pages) or
- e) log (approx. 3 pages) or
- f) leading a discussion (leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course) or
- g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total) or
- h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language

Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 II Nr. 1 h)

§ 22 II Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 | Nr. 1

§ 81 | Nr. 1

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)



Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module title	Abbreviation
Modern and contemporary theories of democracy A	o6-PSS-AM-PT5A-152-mo1

ECTS	Method of grading		Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	nume	rical grade	
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites
1 semester undergraduate		undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-PT5B.

Contents

Modern and contemporary theories of democracy. Deepened examination of selected theories of democracy from Mill to Habermas and their impact on the understanding of political systems and international relations.

Intended learning outcomes

Students acquire deepened knowledge of selected modern and contemporary theories of democracy as well as the ability to evaluate positions and discourses on this field autonomously.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or
- b) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) and exercises (3 to 5 written exercises, approx. 10 hours total), weighted 4:1 or
- c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or
- d) term paper (approx. 15 pages) or
- e) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and term paper (approx. 15 pages), weighted 1:4 or
- f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total) or
- g) research report (approx. 15 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

__

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 II Nr. 1 h)

§ 22 II Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 I Nr. 1

§ 81 | Nr. 1

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)



First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module title	Abbreviation
Modern and contemporary theories of democracy B	o6-PSS-AM-PT5B-152-mo1

ECTS	Method of grading		Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	(not)	successfully completed	
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites
1 semester undergraduate		undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-PT5A.

Contents

Modern and contemporary theories of democracy. Deepened examination of selected theories of democracy from Mill to Habermas and their impact on the understanding of political systems and international relations.

Intended learning outcomes

Students acquire deepened knowledge of selected modern and contemporary theories of democracy as well as the ability to evaluate positions and discourses on this field autonomously.

 $\textbf{Courses} \ (\textbf{type}, \textbf{number of weekly contact hours, language} - \textbf{if other than German})$

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) or
- b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes) or
- c) essay (approx. 5 pages) or
- d) review (approx. 3 pages) or
- e) log (approx. 3 pages) or
- f) leading a discussion (leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course) or
- g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total) or
- h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language

Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 II Nr. 1 h)

§ 22 II Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 | Nr. 1

§ 81 | Nr. 1

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)



Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module	Module title Abbreviation				Abbreviation
Theory, Methods and Results in Social Inequality Research and Comparative			o6-PSS-AM-SpS3A-152-mo1		
Social Structuration Research A			, , ,		
Module	Module coordinator Module offered by				
holder of the Professorship of Sociology and Qualitative		Professorship of Sociology and Qualitative Research			
Resear	ch				
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)		
5 numerical grade					
Duratio	Duration Module level Other prerequisites				
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-SpS3B.		SpS3B.		

Contents

Theories, methods and findings in comparative studies of social inequalities and social structure

Intended learning outcomes

Students will become adept at recognizing and evaluating the main conceptual theories, methods and findings in comparative studies of social inequalities and social structure.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or
- b) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) and exercises (3 to 5 written exercises, approx. 10 hours total), weighted 4:1 or
- c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or
- d) term paper (approx. 15 pages) or
- e) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and term paper (approx. 15 pages), weighted 1:4 or
- f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total) or
- g) research report (approx. 15 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 II Nr. 1 h)

§ 22 II Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 I Nr. 2

§ 81 | Nr. 2

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)



First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module	Module title Abbreviation				
Theory, Methods and Results in Social Inequality Research and Comparative			o6-PSS-AM-SpS3B-152-mo1		
Social Structuration Research B			, , ,		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder of the Professorship of Sociology and Qualitative		gy and Qualitative	Professorship of Sociology and Qualitative Research		
Research					
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)		
5	(not)	successfully completed			
Duration Module level Other prerequisites					
1 semester undergraduate May not be comb		May not be combine	ed with o6-PSS-AM-S	SpS3A.	
Conten	Contents				

Theories, methods and findings in comparative studies of social inequalities and social structure

Intended learning outcomes

Students will become adept at recognizing and evaluating the main conceptual theories, methods and findings in comparative studies of social inequalities and social structure.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) or
- b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes) or
- c) essay (approx. 5 pages) or
- d) review (approx. 3 pages) or
- e) log (approx. 3 pages) or
- f) leading a discussion (leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course) or
- g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total) or
- h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language

Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 || Nr. 1 h) § 22 || Nr. 3 f) § 56 | Nr. 2

§ 81 | Nr. 2

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Political and Social Studies (2023)

JMU Würzburg • generated 28-Nov-2024 • exam. reg. dapage 43 / 88
ta record Erasmus Political and Social Studies - 2023



First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module title	Abbreviation
Advanced Studies in Fields of Sociology A	o6-PSS-AM-SpS6A-152-mo1

Module coordinatorModule offered byholder of the Professorship of Sociology and Qualitative
ResearchProfessorship of Sociology and Qualitative Research

ECTS	TS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module		Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	nume	rical grade	
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites
1 semester undergraduate May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-SpS6		May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-SpS6B.	

Contents

Scrutiny of one or several key figures of selected theories and methods in special sociology

Intended learning outcomes

Students acquire a deepened understanding of selected theories, methods and findings in special sociology.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S(2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or
- b) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) and exercises (3 to 5 written exercises, approx. 10 hours total), weighted 4:1 or
- c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or
- d) term paper (approx. 15 pages) or
- e) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and term paper (approx. 15 pages), weighted 1:4 or
- f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total) or
- g) research report (approx. 15 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

__

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 II Nr. 1 h)

§ 22 II Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 | Nr. 2

§ 81 | Nr. 2

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)



First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module title	Abbreviation
Advanced Studies in Fields of Sociology B	o6-PSS-AM-SpS6B-152-mo1

Module coordinatorModule offered byholder of the Professorship of Sociology and Qualitative
ResearchProfessorship of Sociology and Qualitative Research

ECTS	Method of grading Only		Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	(not)	successfully completed	
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites
1 semester undergraduate N		undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-SpS6A.

Contents

Scrutiny of one or several key figures of selected theories and methods in special sociology

Intended learning outcomes

Students acquire a deepened understanding of selected theories, methods and findings in special sociology.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S(2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) or
- b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes) or
- c) essay (approx. 5 pages) or
- d) review (approx. 3 pages) or
- e) log (approx. 3 pages) or
- f) leading a discussion (leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course) or
- g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total) or
- h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language

Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

__

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 II Nr. 1 h)

§ 22 II Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 I Nr. 2

§ 81 | Nr. 2

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

Political and Social Studies (2023)	JMU Würzburg • generated 28-Nov-2024 • exam. reg. da-	page 47 / 88
	ta record Erasmus Political and Social Studies - 2023	



First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module title	Abbreviation
Political Institutions in Germany and further democratic/ Systems A	06-PSS-AM-VPS1A-152-m01

ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	nume	rical grade	
Duration		Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-VPS1B.

Contents

Institutional and political-cultural foundations of the political system of the Federal Republic of Germany, the German system of parties and associations, and the functional and structural logic of political processes in the German multi-level system. System comparison with selected parliamentary systems.

Intended learning outcomes

The student has problem-oriented knowledge of the political system of the Federal Republic of Germany in a comparative perspective.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or
- b) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) and exercises (3 to 5 written exercises, approx. 10 hours total), weighted 4:1 or
- c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or
- d) term paper (approx. 15 pages) or
- e) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and term paper (approx. 15 pages), weighted 1:4 or
- f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total) or
- g) research report (approx. 15 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 II Nr. 1 h)

§ 22 II Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 | Nr. 1

§ 81 | Nr. 1

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)



Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module title	Abbreviation
Political Institutions in Germany and further democratic/ Systems B	06-PSS-AM-VPS1B-152-m01

ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	(not)	successfully completed	
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-VPS1A.

Contents

Institutional and political-cultural foundations of the political system of the Federal Republic of Germany, the German system of parties and associations, and the functional and structural logic of political processes in the German multi-level system. System comparison with selected parliamentary systems.

Intended learning outcomes

The student has problem-oriented knowledge of the political system of the Federal Republic of Germany in a comparative perspective.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) or
- b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes) or
- c) essay (approx. 5 pages) or
- d) review (approx. 3 pages) or
- e) log (approx. 3 pages) or
- f) leading a discussion (leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course) or
- g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total) or
- h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language

Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

__

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 || Nr. 1 h) § 22 || Nr. 3 f) § 56 | Nr. 1 § 81 | Nr. 1

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Political and Social Studies (2023)	JMU Würzburg • generated 28-Nov-2024 • exam. reg. da-	page 51 / 88
	ta record Erasmus Political and Social Studies - 2023	



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module title	Abbreviation
Political Institutions in Germany and other Political Systems A	o6-PSS-AM-VPS2A-152-mo1

ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	nume	rical grade	
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-VPS2B.

Contents

Institutional and political-cultural foundations of the political system of the Federal Republic of Germany, the German system of parties and associations, and the functional and structural logic of political processes in the German multi-level system. System comparison with selected systems of other regime types.

Intended learning outcomes

The student has problem-oriented knowledge of the political system of the Federal Republic of Germany in a comparative perspective.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or
- b) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) and exercises (3 to 5 written exercises, approx. 10 hours total), weighted 4:1 or
- c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or
- d) term paper (approx. 15 pages) or
- e) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and term paper (approx. 15 pages), weighted 1:4 or
- f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total) or
- g) research report (approx. 15 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 || Nr. 1 h) § 22 || Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 | Nr. 1

§ 81 | Nr. 1

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)



Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module title	Abbreviation
Political Institutions in Germany and other Political Systems B	06-PSS-AM-VPS2B-152-m01

ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	(not)	successfully completed	
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-VPS2A.

Contents

Institutional and political-cultural foundations of the political system of the Federal Republic of Germany, the German system of parties and associations, and the functional and structural logic of political processes in the German multi-level system. System comparison with selected systems of other regime types.

Intended learning outcomes

The student has problem-oriented knowledge of the political system of the Federal Republic of Germany in a comparative perspective.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) or
- b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes) or
- c) essay (approx. 5 pages) or
- d) review (approx. 3 pages) or
- e) log (approx. 3 pages) or
- f) leading a discussion (leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course) or
- g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total) or
- h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language

Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

__

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 || Nr. 1 h) § 22 || Nr. 3 f) § 56 | Nr. 1

§ 81 | Nr. 1

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Political and Social Studies (2023)	JMU Würzburg • generated 28-Nov-2024 • exam. reg. da-	page 55 / 88
	ta record Erasmus Political and Social Studies - 2023	



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module title	Abbreviation
Democratic Political Systems A	06-PSS-AM-VPS3A-152-m01

ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	nume	rical grade	
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-VPS3B.

Contents

Institutional and political-cultural foundations of the governmental systems of selected democratic regimes, including the party system, other intermediate actors like interest groups as well as the functional and structural logic of political processes.

Intended learning outcomes

The student has problem-oriented knowledge of the political system of the Federal Republic of Germany in a comparative perspective.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or
- b) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) and exercises (3 to 5 written exercises, approx. 10 hours total), weighted 4:1 or
- c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or
- d) term paper (approx. 15 pages) or
- e) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and term paper (approx. 15 pages), weighted 1:4 or
- f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total) or
- g) research report (approx. 15 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 II Nr. 1 h) § 22 II Nr. 3 f) § 56 I Nr. 1

§ 81 | Nr. 1

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Political and Social Studies (2023)	JMU Würzburg • generated 28-Nov-2024 • exam. reg. da-	page 57 / 88
	ta record Erasmus Political and Social Studies - 2023	



Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module title	Abbreviation
Democratic Political Systems B	o6-PSS-AM-VPS3B-152-mo1

ECTS	ECTS Method of grading		Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	(not)	successfully completed	
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-AM-VPS3A.

Contents

Institutional and political-cultural foundations of the governmental systems of selected democratic regimes, including the party system, other intermediate actors like interest groups as well as the functional and structural logic of political processes.

Intended learning outcomes

The student has problem-oriented knowledge of the political system of the Federal Republic of Germany in a comparative perspective.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) or
- b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes) or
- c) essay (approx. 5 pages) or
- d) review (approx. 3 pages) or
- e) log (approx. 3 pages) or
- f) leading a discussion (leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course) or
- g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total) or
- h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language

Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 || Nr. 1 h) § 22 || Nr. 3 f) § 56 | Nr. 1

§ 81 | Nr. 1

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Political and Social Studies (2023)	JMU Würzburg • generated 28-Nov-2024 • exam. reg. da-	page 59 / 88
	ta record Erasmus Political and Social Studies - 2023	



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module title	Abbreviation
Normative Political Theory A	o6-PSSc-NPTA-152-mo1

ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	nume	rical grade	
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	graduate	May not be combined with o6-PSSc-NPTB.

Contents

Analysis of basic structures of modern societies from a perspective of normative political theory. Prominent topics are European Enlightenment, secularism, modernity, individualism, nationalism and political ideologies.

Intended learning outcomes

Students acquire basic knowledge of the normative structures of Western societies, they are able to understand the principles of secular orders and their justification and to analyse the differences to non-Western societies.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or
- b) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or
- c) term paper (approx. 25 pages) or
- d) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and term paper (approx. 25 pages), weighted 1:4 or
- e) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total) or
- f) research report (approx. 15 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

5 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of Political and Social Sciences (Master's, 120, 45 ECTS credits). The number specified is the total number of places that will be allocated to students of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available.

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in

Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015)

Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015)

Master's degree (1 major) International Economic Policy (2015)

Master's degree (1 major) Chinese Politics and Society (2019)



Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2020) Master's degree (1 major) Social Science Sustainability Studies (2021) exchange program Political and Social Studies (2023)



Module title	Abbreviation
Normative Political Theory B	o6-PSSc-NPTB-152-mo1

ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	(not)	successfully completed	
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	graduate	May not be combined with o6-PSSc-NPTA.

Contents

Analysis of basic structures of modern societies from a perspective of normative political theory. Prominent topics are European Enlightenment, secularism, modernity, individualism, nationalism and political ideologies.

Intended learning outcomes

Students acquire basic knowledge of the normative structures of Western societies, they are able to understand the principles of secular orders and their justification and to analyse the differences to non-Western societies.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes, pass/fail) or
- b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes, pass/fail) or
- c) essay (approx. 5 pages, pass/fail) or
- d) review (approx. 3 pages, pass/fail) or
- e) log (approx. 3 pages, pass/fail) or
- f) leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course (pass/fail) or
- g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total, pass/fail) or
- h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total, pass/fail)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language

Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year

Allocation of places

5 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of Political and Social Sciences (Master's, 120, 45 ECTS credits). The number specified is the total number of places that will be allocated to students of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available.

Additional information

._

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in

Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015)

Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015)

Political and Social Studies (2023)		JMU Würzburg • generated 28-Nov-2024 • exam. reg. da-	page 63 / 88
		ta record Erasmus Political and Social Studies - 2023	



Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2020) Master's degree (1 major) Social Science Sustainability Studies (2021) exchange program Political and Social Studies (2023)



Module title		Abbreviation
Constitutional Democracy A		06-PSSc-PTA-212-m01
Module coordinator	Module offered by	

holder of the Chair of Comparative Politics and German Politics Chair of Comparative Politics and German Politics

ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	nume	rical grade	
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	graduate	May not be combined with o6-PSSc-PTB.

Contents

Analysis of basic problems of constitutional democracies: what are the conditions of a legitimate constitutional order and how does it develop? Discussion of specific constitutional issues: the right to free speech, freedom of religion, equality and distribution policies, judicial review.

Intended learning outcomes

Students acquire deepened knowledge of the principles of the Western constitutional state and its history. They know the political conditions of the production of national law and the legal framing of national politics. They are able to understand the main differences to non-Western political orders.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes, numerical grade) or
- b) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) or
- c) term paper (approx. 25 pages, numerical grade) or
- d) presentation (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) and term paper (approx. 25 pages, numerical grade), weighted 1:4 or
- f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total, numerical grade) or
- g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

5 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of Political and Social Sciences (Master's, 120, 45 ECTS credits) or Social Sustainability Sciences. The number specified is the total number of places that will be allocated to students of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available.

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in



Master's degree (1 major) Social Science Sustainability Studies (2021) exchange program Political and Social Studies (2023)



Module title	Abbreviation
Constitutional Democracy B	06-PSSc-PTB-212-m01
Module coordinator	Module offered by

holder of the Chair of Comparative Politics and German Politics

Chair of Comparative Politics and German Politics

ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	(not)	successfully completed	
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	graduate	May not be combined with o6-PSSc-PTA.

Contents

Analysis of basic problems of constitutional democracies: what are the conditions of a legitimate constitutional order and how does it develop? Discussion of specific constitutional issues: the right to free speech, freedom of religion, equality and distribution policies, judicial review.

Intended learning outcomes

Students acquire deepened knowledge of the principles of the Western constitutional state and its history. They know the political conditions of the production of national law and the legal framing of national politics. They are able to understand the main differences to non-Western political orders.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes, pass/fail) or
- b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes, pass/fail) or
- c) essay (approx. 5 pages, pass/fail) or
- d) review (approx. 3 pages, pass/fail) or
- e) log (approx. 3 pages, pass/fail) or
- f) leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course (pass/fail) or
- g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total, pass/fail) or
- h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total, pass/fail)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language

Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year

Allocation of places

5 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of Political and Social Sciences (Master's, 120, 45 ECTS credits) or Social Sustainability Sciences. The number specified is the total number of places that will be allocated to students of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available.

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Political and Social Studies (2023)	JMU Würzburg • generated 28-Nov-2024 • exam. reg. da-	page 67 / 88
	ta record Erasmus Political and Social Studies - 2023	



Module appears in

Master's degree (1 major) Social Science Sustainability Studies (2021) exchange program Political and Social Studies (2023)



Module title	Abbreviation
Comparative Democracies A	06-PSSc-VDA-212-m01

ECTS	ECTS Method of grading		Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	numerical grade		
Duration		Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	graduate	May not be combined with o6-PSSc-VDB.

Contents

In-depth study of theoretical and empirical-analytical questions from the field of comparative democracy research.

Intended learning outcomes

The student has in-depth knowledge of selected theoretical as well as empirical-analytical research approaches in comparative democracy research and in this context acquires the ability to independently classify and work on problems, positions and discourses in the field of comparative democracy research.

 $\textbf{Courses} \ (\textbf{type}, \, \textbf{number of weekly contact hours, language} - \textbf{if other than German})$

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes, numerical grade) or
- b) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) or
- c) term paper (approx. 25 pages, numerical grade) or
- d) presentation (approx. 30 minutes, numerical grade) and term paper (approx. 25 pages, numerical grade), weighted 1:4 or
- f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total, numerical grade) or
- g) research report (approx. 15 pages, numerical grade)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

5 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of Political and Social Sciences (Master's, 120, 45 ECTS credits) or Social Sustainability Sciences. The number specified is the total number of places that will be allocated to students of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available.

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in

Master's degree (1 major) Social Science Sustainability Studies (2021)

Political and Social Studies (2023)	JMU Würzburg • generated 28-Nov-2024 • exam. reg. da-	page 69 / 88
	ta record Erasmus Political and Social Studies - 2023	





Module title	Abbreviation
Comparative Democracies B	06-PSSc-VDB-212-m01

ECTS	ECTS Method of grading		Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	(not)	successfully completed	
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	graduate	May not be combined with o6-PSSc-VDA.

Contents

In-depth study of theoretical and empirical-analytical questions from the field of comparative democracy research.

Intended learning outcomes

The student has in-depth knowledge of selected theoretical as well as empirical-analytical research approaches in comparative democracy research and in this context acquires the ability to independently classify and work on problems, positions and discourses in the field of comparative democracy research.

 $\textbf{Courses} \ (\textbf{type}, \, \textbf{number of weekly contact hours, language} - \textbf{if other than German})$

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes, pass/fail) or
- b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes, pass/fail) or
- c) essay (approx. 5 pages, pass/fail) or
- d) review (approx. 3 pages, pass/fail) or
- e) log (approx. 3 pages, pass/fail) or
- f) leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course (pass/fail) or
- g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total, pass/fail) or
- h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total, pass/fail)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language

Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year

Allocation of places

5 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of Political and Social Sciences (Master's, 120, 45 ECTS credits) or Social Sustainability Sciences. The number specified is the total number of places that will be allocated to students of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available.

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in

Political and Social Studies (2023)	JMU Würzburg • generated 28-Nov-2024 • exam. reg. da-	page 71 / 88
	ta record Erasmus Political and Social Studies - 2023	



Master's degree (1 major) Social Science Sustainability Studies (2021) exchange program Political and Social Studies (2023)



Module title	Abbreviation
Comparative analysis of political institutions A	06-PSSc-VP1A-152-m01

ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	nume	rical grade	
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	graduate	May not be combined with o6-PSSc-VP1B.

Contents

In-depth study of theoretical and empirical-analytical questions within the framework of comparative analyses of selected political institutions.

Intended learning outcomes

The student has in-depth knowledge of theoretical and empirical-analytical research approaches in the comparative analysis of selected political institutions. He/she acquires the ability to independently classify and work on problems, positions and discourses with regard to selected political institutions.

 $\textbf{Courses} \ (\textbf{type}, \textbf{number of weekly contact hours, language} - \textbf{if other than German})$

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or
- b) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or
- c) term paper (approx. 25 pages) or
- d) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and term paper (approx. 25 pages), weighted 1:4 or
- e) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total) or
- f) research report (approx. 15 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

5 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of Political and Social Sciences (Master's, 120, 45 ECTS credits). The number specified is the total number of places that will be allocated to students of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available.

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in

Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015)

Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015)

Master's degree (1 major) International Economic Policy (2015)

Political and Social Studies (2023)	JMU Würzburg • generated 28-Nov-2024 • exam. reg. da-	page 73 / 88
	ta record Erasmus Political and Social Studies - 2023	



Master's degree (1 major) Chinese Politics and Society (2019)
Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2020)
Master's degree (1 major) Social Science Sustainability Studies (2021)
exchange program Political and Social Studies (2023)



Module title	Abbreviation
Comparative analysis of political institutions B	06-PSSc-VP1B-152-m01

ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	(not)	successfully completed	
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	graduate	May not be combined with o6-PSSc-VP1A.

Contents

In-depth study of theoretical and empirical-analytical questions within the framework of comparative analyses of selected political institutions.

Intended learning outcomes

The student has in-depth knowledge of theoretical and empirical-analytical research approaches in the comparative analysis of selected political institutions. He/she acquires the ability to independently classify and work on problems, positions and discourses with regard to selected political institutions.

 $\textbf{Courses} \ (\textbf{type}, \, \textbf{number of weekly contact hours, language} - \textbf{if other than German})$

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes, pass/fail) or
- b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes, pass/fail) or
- c) essay (approx. 5 pages, pass/fail) or
- d) review (approx. 3 pages, pass/fail) or
- e) log (approx. 3 pages, pass/fail) or
- f) leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course (pass/fail) or
- g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total, pass/fail) or
- h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total, pass/fail)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language

Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year

Allocation of places

5 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of Political and Social Sciences (Master's, 120, 45 ECTS credits). The number specified is the total number of places that will be allocated to students of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available.

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

__

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in

Master's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Sciences (2015)

Political and Social Studies (2023)	JMU Würzburg • generated 28-Nov-2024 • exam. reg. da-	page 75 / 88
	ta record Erasmus Political and Social Studies - 2023	



Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Political and Social Sciences (2020) Master's degree (1 major) Social Science Sustainability Studies (2021) exchange program Political and Social Studies (2023)



Module title		Abbreviation
Security, Peace and Conflict in International Relations A		06-PSS-EM-IB5A-152-m01
Module coordinator	Module offered by	

holder of the Professorship of European Studies and International Relations

Professorship of European Studies and International Relations

ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	nume	rical grade	
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-EM-IB5B.

Contents

Advanced analysis of contemporary questions of security, peace, and conflict in International Relations.

Intended learning outcomes

The student has acquired the ability to classify and analyze specific questions of security, peace, and conflict in International Relation.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or
- b) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) and exercises (3 to 5 written exercises, approx. 10 hours total), weighted 4:1 or
- c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or
- d) term paper (approx. 15 pages) or
- e) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and term paper (approx. 15 pages), weighted 1:4 or
- f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total) or
- g) research report (approx. 15 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

__

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 II Nr. 1 h)

§ 22 II Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 | Nr. 1

§ 81 | Nr. 1

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

Political and Social Studies (2023)	JMU Würzburg • generated 28-Nov-2024 • exam. reg. da-	page 77 / 88
	ta record Erasmus Political and Social Studies - 2023	



First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module title	Abbreviation
Security, Peace and Conflict in International Relations B	06-PSS-EM-IB5B-152-m01

Module coordinatorModule offered byholder of the Professorship of European Studies and International RelationsProfessorship of European Studies and International Relations

ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	(not)	successfully completed	
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-EM-IB5A.

Contents

Advanced analysis of contemporary questions of security, peace, and conflict in International Relations.

Intended learning outcomes

The student has acquired the ability to classify and analyze specific questions of security, peace, and conflict in International Relation.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) or
- b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes) or
- c) essay (approx. 5 pages) or
- d) review (approx. 3 pages) or
- e) log (approx. 3 pages) or
- f) leading a discussion (leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course) or
- g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total) or
- h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language

Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 II Nr. 1 h)

§ 22 II Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 I Nr. 1

§ 81 | Nr. 1

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)



First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module title	Abbreviation
Research Design and Advanced Quantitative Methods A	o6-PSS-EM-MethA-152-mo1

Module coordinator Module offered by

holder of the Chair of Quantitative Methods in the Social Sciences

ECTS	ECTS Method of grading		Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	nume	rical grade	
Duration		Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-EM-MethB.

Contents

Development of a sociological problem under consideration of appropriate theories, models, and methods as well as a presentation of the results.

Intended learning outcomes

The student acquires the competence to handle a sociological question under consideration of knowledge of theories and methods acquired in their studies, as well as presenting the results in written and/or oral form.

 $\textbf{Courses} \ (\textbf{type}, \textbf{number of weekly contact hours, language} - \textbf{if other than German})$

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or
- b) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) and exercises (3 to 5 written exercises, approx. 10 hours total), weighted 4:1 or
- c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or
- d) term paper (approx. 15 pages) or
- e) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and term paper (approx. 15 pages), weighted 1:4 or
- f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total) or
- g) research report (approx. 15 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 II Nr. 1 h)

§ 22 II Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 I Nr. 2

§ 81 | Nr. 2

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)



First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module title	Abbreviation
Research Design and Advanced Quantitative Methods B	o6-PSS-EM-MethB-152-mo1

Module coordinator Module offered by

holder of the Chair of Quantitative Methods in the Social Sciences

ECTS	Method of grading		Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	(not)	successfully completed	
Duration		Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-EM-MethA.

Contents

Development of a sociological problem under consideration of appropriate theories, models, and methods as well as a presentation of the results.

Intended learning outcomes

The student acquires the competence to handle a sociological question under consideration of knowledge of theories and methods acquired in their studies, as well as presenting the results in written and/or oral form.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) or
- b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes) or
- c) essay (approx. 5 pages) or
- d) review (approx. 3 pages) or
- e) log (approx. 3 pages) or
- f) leading a discussion (leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course) or
- g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total) or
- h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language

Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 II Nr. 1 h)

§ 22 II Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 | Nr. 2

§ 81 | Nr. 2

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)



Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module title	Abbreviation
Policy Analysis A	06-PSS-EM-VPS2A-152-m01

ECTS	TS Method of grading		Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	numerical grade		
Duration		Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-EM-VPS2B.

Contents

Advanced study of theoretical as well as empirical-analytical questions from the research field of policy analysis.

Intended learning outcomes

The student has detailed knowledge of the construction principles of political decision-making processes and the functional logic of selected policy fields as well as the ability to independently analyse policy-relevant issues. He/she is capable of independent analysis and assessment of political decision-making processes.

 $\textbf{Courses} \ (\textbf{type}, \textbf{number of weekly contact hours, language} - \textbf{if other than German})$

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or
- b) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) and exercises (3 to 5 written exercises, approx. 10 hours total), weighted 4:1 or
- c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or
- d) term paper (approx. 15 pages) or
- e) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) and term paper (approx. 15 pages), weighted 1:4 or
- f) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total) or
- g) research report (approx. 15 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 II Nr. 1 h)

§ 22 II Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 I Nr. 1

§ 81 | Nr. 1

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)



First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)



Module title	Abbreviation
Policy Analysis B	06-PSS-EM-VPS2B-152-m01

ECTS	Method of grading		Only after succ. compl. of module(s)
5	(not)	successfully completed	
Duration		Module level	Other prerequisites
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o6-PSS-EM-VPS2A.

Contents

Advanced study of theoretical as well as empirical-analytical questions from the research field of policy analysis.

Intended learning outcomes

The student has detailed knowledge of the construction principles of political decision-making processes and the functional logic of selected policy fields as well as the ability to independently analyse policy-relevant issues. He/she is capable of independent analysis and assessment of political decision-making processes.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S (2)

Module taught in: German and/or English and potentially other language

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

- a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) or
- b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes) or
- c) essay (approx. 5 pages) or
- d) review (approx. 3 pages) or
- e) log (approx. 3 pages) or
- f) leading a discussion (leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course) or
- g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total) or
- h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total)

Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language

Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

--

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

§ 22 || Nr. 1 h)

§ 22 II Nr. 3 f)

§ 56 l Nr. 1

§ 81 | Nr. 1

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)



Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)